

Mert Ozturk

34956 Istanbul

539 307 91 88 https://merttozturrk.github.io// in/merttozturrk/ mertozturk@sabanciuniv.edu

ABOUT ME

My name is Mert Ozturk and I'm currently continuing my M.Sc. in Data Science at Sabanci University. I received my undergraduate degree in Statistics from Middle East Technical University My research interests are natural language processing and sentiment analysis of social media data. Currently, I am a member of VRL Lab and working with Dr. Onur Varol about sentiment analysis of Turkish Twitter users.

PROFICIENCIES & SOFTWARE SKILLS

- Machine learning
- Statistics
- Natural Language Processing
- · Computational Statistics
- Python
- R Programming
- · Libraries: Tensorflow, PyTorch, Pandas

LANGUAGES

- · English Professional working proficiency
- German Beginner

WORK HISTORY

Research Assistant

TUBITAK, Istanbul

06.2021-Present

Sentiment analysis of Turkish Twitter users by using Transformers NLP Models.

Teaching Assistant

Sabanci University, Istanbul

10.2020-Present

Teaching Assistant of the Calculus II course.

Audit Intern

Crowe, Izmir

07.2018-09.2018

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

Sabanci University, Turkey

M.Sc. Data Science

2020-Present

Otto von Guericke University Magdeburg, Germany **ERASMUS European Mobility**

2019

Middle East Technical University, Turkey

B.Sc. Statistics

2015-2020